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From: David Hohnstein [dts@nunavutwaterboard.org]
Sent: Friday, June 01, 2007 9:57 AM
To: garth_drever@cameco.com
Cc: Phyllis Beaulieu
Subject: *****SPAM***** 2BE-QAM0608 Amendment
Good morning Garth,
 
I am in the process of getting your application for amendment finalized and to the Board members for approval and
just wanted to confirm a few things.
 
In your application, I couldn't find anywhere that it actually stated what was being requested in the amendment.  What
I needed to do was go through the details and compare with what the original applicaion was for and what was covered
in the current Licence.
 
What I have things narrowed down to in the application are:
 
1) addition of the drilling component as 2BE-QAM0608 does not allow for drilling; and
2) increase in the amount of water use to allow for the 55m3/day required in drilling; total would now be 60m3/day
max.
 
The application also does not include lats/longs for the project itself.  Map2 gives a good location of the overall
project, however the coord. are UTM and for no better reason than not having the ability (or knowledge) to convert, I
don't have the lats/longs.  Could you provide those. my rough guess is in the area of 64-65N and 97.5-99W.
 
Other than the above, if there is anything else that needs consideration for the amendment, please let me know.  I am
hoping to get this to the Board members this afternoon, which should see the Licence issued (assuming approval) by
mid-next week.  Please give the Phyllis or Richard a call (867-360-6338) to check on the progress next week.
 
I apologize for the time it has taken to address this application,
 
If you would like to have a quick review of the comments received during review process they are available on the ftp
site at the following address; you may have to login using the "public" username and "registry" password.
 
ftp://nunavutwaterboard.org/2BE%20-%20EXPLORATION/2BE-
QAM/2007%20Amendment%201/Comments%20and%20Intervenors/
 
I'd like to hear back from you soon, I won't delay any longer in processing the application if I don't though, so
hopefully I've got all the details correct.
 
If you have any questions, please feel free to give me a call at my office 780.443.4406.
 
Regards,
 
Dave
 
 

 
David Hohnstein,  C.E.T.,     A/Director  Technical Services
Nunavut Water  Board  |  kNK5 wmoEp5 vtmpq  |  NUNAVUT IMALIRIYIN KATIMAYINGI  |  Office Des Eaux Du Nunavut
P.O.  Box 119  Gjoa Haven, NU X0B 1J0     Tel : 867.360.6338     Fax:  867.360.6369
 
Office Phone: 780.443.4406     Office Fax:     780.443.4080
Email:   tech2@nunavutwaterboard.org    The Nunavut Water Board website is  now available at:  www.nunavutwaterboard.org
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media version of any work product may not be relied upon.
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